

Delivering BTEC during Coronavirus (COVID-19)

Streamlined internal assessment guide

Level 2 BTEC Internationals

Level 3 BTEC Internationals

Level 3 BTEC Nationals (QCF)



Introduction

Pearson implemented 'adaptations' for some International qualifications at the beginning of the 2020/21 academic year, which were supported by the UK regulators. These were later replaced by the 'Teacher Assessed Grade' (TAG) processes when exams were cancelled. Regulators have advised that some adaptations are permitted to UK regulated qualifications, so in keeping with our policy to ensure equality across UK and International we are introducing the same changes to International qualifications.

A key consideration is that in 2020/21 we were not able to issue Unit Certificates (also known as Notifications of Performance or NOPs) due to the holistic process put in place. We worked closely with Higher Education Institutions to ensure that BTEC learners were not impacted as a result of this, but we appreciate that the NOPs are an important aspect for many HEI admissions, as well as forming an essential part of Government recognition. In consideration of this, we are implementing updated adaptations called 'streamlined assessment' for the qualifications listed within this guidance.

Please note that not all qualifications are able to use the streamlined adaptations, and some qualifications do not have any assessment adaptations in place, due to their smaller size.

Streamlined Internal Assessment

Streamlined Assessment will be applied to most qualifications in the following BTEC Qualification Suites:

- Level 2 BTEC Internationals
- Level 3 BTEC Internationals
- Level 3 BTEC Nationals (QCF)

Adaptations for 2021/22

Please note the following requirements:

- All content must be taught.
- Although adaptations are available, centres should consider whether it is necessary to make the adaptation to give time back to teaching and learning. Adaptations can be applied at a centre's discretion where the pandemic continues to impact learners.
- Adaptations are only available in this academic year, for assessment due to take place between 1 September 2021 and 31 August 2022.

Types of adaptation

Adaptations can take one of two forms:

- 1) 'Streamlined unit assessment' (also referred to as 'streamlining') in this adaptation, the number of internally assessed units that need to be assessed in full is reduced. These can be mandatory or optional units. Centres must avoid streamlining assessment of units required for HE progression. Streamlining is available for many qualifications in the BTEC International Level 2 and 3 and BTEC Nationals (QCF) suites.
- 2) 'In-unit adaptation' in this adaptation, the amount of assessment evidence needed to meet criteria within a unit has been reduced. This adaptation is applied within the Level 3 International Creatives qualifications. Further information for this subjects can be found in the Teaching and Assessment Support Guides for each subject.

Learner eligibility

Adaptations are only available in this academic year for assessment due to take place between 1 September 2021 and 31 August 2022.

There are currently no plans to have these adaptations extended to learners who take assessments in 2022/23, regardless of when they are due to certificate.

Please note that some qualifications will not have streamlined internal assessments because they have one or more of the following characteristics:

- The qualification is deemed to be too small to adapt
- In-unit adaptation has already applied, for example certain Level 3 Creative qualifications identified in this guidance document

Summary of streamlining adaptations allowed

Level 2 BTEC Internationals (2014/2015)

	Maximum number of hours that can be streamlined 1 September 2021–31 August 2022
Certificate (150 NLH/90 GLH)	50 NLH
Extended Certificate (300 NLH /180 GLH)	50 NLH
Diploma (600 NLH/360 GLH)	100 NLH

Level 2 BTEC Internationals (2020) in Applied Science

Qualification size	Maximum number of hours that can be streamlined 1 September 2021–31 August 2022
Award (120 GLH)	30 GLH
Certificate (240 GLH)	30 GLH
Extended Certificate (360 GLH)	60 GLH
Diploma (480 GLH)	60 GLH

Level 3 BTEC Internationals (excluding Creative subjects)

Qualification size	Maximum number of hours that can be streamlined 1 September 2021–31 August 2022
Certificate (180 GLH)	None
Subsidiary Diploma (360 GLH)	60 GLH
Foundation Diploma (510/ 540 GLH)	60 GLH
Diploma (720 GLH)	120 GLH
Extended Diploma (1080 GLH)	120 GLH

Please see **Teaching and Assessment Support Guides** for Creative subjects.

Level 3 BTEC Nationals (QCF)

Last Assessment Sept 2022

Qualification size	Maximum number of credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021–31 August 2022
Certificate (180 GLH)	None
Subsidiary Diploma (360 GLH)	10 Credits
90-Credit Diploma (540 GLH)	10 Credits
Diploma (720 GLH)	20 Credits
Extended Diploma (1080 GLH)	20 Credits

Implementation of streamlined assessment

The following principles will apply:

- Streamlined assessment is available to create additional time for teaching, learning and access to facilities like workshops, studies and laboratories.
- All content in streamlined units must be taught.
- Centres should plan to take all assessments for the 2021/22 academic year even if some are streamlined.
- The option to streamline the number of assessments indicated in this guidance document is at the centre's discretion: they should use it where they feel it necessary to mitigate the continued impact disruption caused by the pandemic on learners.
- Centres should prioritise normal assessment of mandatory units, and those that have been identified as important for learner progression (e.g. linked to HEI admissions). Streamlined assessments should ideally be applied to optional units and only be applied to mandatory units as a last resort.
- Centres can choose to assess all units, and not use the streamlined internal assessment option if they are able to assess all content.

How to administer streamlined assessments

- Where streamlined assessment is applied, centres must assess at least one learning aim/outcome that covers all available grades for the unit.
- A grade must be awarded and submitted on EOL with the relevant 'streamlined flag' (further administration guidance to follow).
- Centres should continue to 'bank' units through the year using the 'interim' claims function in EOL.
- Centres will need to declare which units have been subject to streamlined assessment (further administration guidance to follow).

Contents

Please click on the links below to see relevant guidance for your sector:

Aircraft and Aviation	7
Applied Law	7
Applied Science	8
Art and Design	10
Beauty Therapy	12
Business and Enterprise	12
Business and Hospitality	15
Construction	15
Creative Media	17
Engineering	19
Esports	22
Health and Social Care	22
Hospitality	24
Information Technology	25
Land-based	27
Marketing	28
Music	29
Performing Arts	31
Production Arts	35
Public Services	37
Sport	37
Travel and Tourism	40
Vehicle Technology	41

Aircraft and Aviation

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC Level 3 50080 Nationals	50080994	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Aircraft Maintenance (QCF)	20 Credits
(QCF)	60064390	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Aviation Operations (QCF)	20 Credits

Applied Law

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC Level 3 50077 Nationals	50077132	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Applied Law (QCF)	None
(QCF)	50077193	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Applied Law (QCF)	10 Credits

Applied Science

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	25433	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Award in Applied Science	30 GLH	
Level 2	25434	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Applied Science	30 GLH	
	25435	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Applied Science	60 GLH	
	25436	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Applied Science	60 GLH	
BTEC International	25066	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 in Certificate in Applied Science	None	
Level 3	25067	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Applied Science	60 GLH	
	25068	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Applied Science	60GLH	
	25069	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma (720)	120 GLH	
	25072	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Applied Science	120 GLH	
	25070	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Applied Science (Biomedical Science)	120 GLH	
	25073	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Applied Science (Biomedical Science)	120 GLH	
	25071	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Applied Science (Environmental Science)	120 GLH	

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25074	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Applied Science (Environmental Science)	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50067266	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Applied Science (QCF)	None
	50067254	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Applied Science (QCF)	10 credits
	50066730	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Applied Science (QCF)	20 credits

Art and Design

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International	19322	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Art and Design	50 NLH
Level 2	19323	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Art and Design	50 NLH
	19324	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Art and Design	100 NLH
BTEC International	25189	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design	
Level 3	25190	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Art and Design	Refer to Teaching and
	25191	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Art and Design	Assessment Support Guides
	25192	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50073333	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Art and Design (QCF)	None
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (QCF)	10 Credits
	60038901	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Art and Design (QCF)	10 Credits
	50072985	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Art and Design (QCF)	20 Credits
	50075664	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design (QCF)	20 Credits
	50073333	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Art and Design (Fashion and Clothing) (QCF)	None
	50073333	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Art and Design (Photography) (QCF)	None
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (3D Design) (QCF)	10 Credits

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (Design Crafts) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (Fashion and Clothing) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (Photography) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (Fine Art) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50071440	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Art and Design (Textiles) (QCF)	10 Credits
	60038901	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Art and Design (Fashion and Clothing) (QCF)	10 Credits
	60038901	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Art and Design (Photography) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50075664	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design (3D Design) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50075664	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design (Design Crafts) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50075664	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design (Fashion and Clothing) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50075664	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Art and Design (QCF)	20 Credits

Beauty Therapy

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International Level 2	21075	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy	100 NLH
	22102	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Beauty Therapy	100 NLH
	22101	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Beauty Therapy Services	50 NLH

Business and Enterprise

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	19390	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Business	50 NLH	
Level 2	19325	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Business	50 NLH	
	19326	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Business	100 NLH	
BTEC International Level 3	25014	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Business	None	
	25015	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Business	60 GLH	
	25016	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Business	60 GLH	

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25017	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Business	120 GLH
	25018	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business	120 GLH
	25019	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship	None
	25020	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship	90 GLH
	25021	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship	60 GLH
	25022	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship	120 GLH
	25023	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals	50067485	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Business (QCF)	None
(QCF)	50067503	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Business (QCF)	10 Credits
	60038895	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Business (QCF)	10 Credits
	50067473	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Business (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067461	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business (QCF)	20 Credits

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	50067461	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business (Accounting) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067473	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Business (Logistics) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067473	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Business (Management) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067461	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business (Management) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067473	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Business (Marketing) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50067461	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business (Marketing) (QCF)	20 Credits
	6010501X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship (QCF)	10 Credits
	50062463	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship (QCF)	20 Credits
	60105021	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Enterprise and Entrepreneurship (QCF)	20 Credits
	50062451	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Understanding Enterprise and Entrepreneurship (QCF)	10 Credits

Business and Hospitality

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International Level 3	25530	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Business and Hospitality	120 GLH

Construction

Adaptations	Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022		
BTEC International	21058	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Construction	50 NLH		
Level 2	21059	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Construction	50 NLH		
	21061	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Construction	100 NLH		
BTEC International	25079	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Civil Engineering	120 GLH		
Level 3	25082	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Civil Engineering	120 GLH		
	25080	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Building Services Engineering	120 GLH		
	25083	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Building Services Engineering	120 GLH		

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25075	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Construction and the Build Environment	None
	25076	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Construction and the Build Environment	60 GLH
	25077	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Construction and the Build Environment	60 GLH
	25078	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Construction and the Build Environment	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50077995	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50071403	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Construction and the Built Environment (QCF)	10 Credits
	60110958	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Construction and the Built Environment (QCF)	10 Credits
	50071403	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Construction and the Built Environment (QCF)	10 Credits

Creative Media

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International Level 2	21076	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Creative Media Production	50 NLH	
	21077	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Creative Media Production	50 NLH	
	21078	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Creative Media Production	100 NLH	
BTEC International	25193	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Creative Media	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides	
Level 3	25194	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Creative Media		
	25195	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Creative Media		
	25196	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Media		
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	60064456	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Creative Media Production (QCF)	10 Credits	
	50078884	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Creative Media Production (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50078781	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Media Production (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50078422	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Creative Media Production (Games Development) (QCF)	10 Credits	

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	50078884	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Creative Media Production (Games Development) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50078458	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Creative Media Production (Print- Based Media) (QCF)	None
	50078422	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Creative Media Production (Print-Based Media) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50078458	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Creative Media Production (Television and Film) (QCF)	None
	50078422	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Creative Media Production (Television and Film) (QCF)	10 Credits
	60064456	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Creative Media Production (Television and Film) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50078884	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Creative Media Production (Television and Film) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50078781	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Creative Media Production (Television and Film) (QCF)	20 Credits

Engineering

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	19327	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Engineering	50 NLH	
Level 2	19328	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Engineering	50 NLH	
	19329	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Engineering	100 NLH	
	19332	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Engineering (Electronics)	100 NLH	
	19330	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Engineering (Maintenance)	100 NLH	
	19331	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Engineering (Manufacturing)	100 NLH	
BTEC International	25004	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering	120 GLH	
Level 3	25011	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering	120 GLH	
	25002	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Digital Engineering	120 GLH	
	25009	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Digital Engineering	120 GLH	
	25000	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering	120 GLH	
	25007	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Electrical and Electronic Engineering	120 GLH	

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	24996	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Engineering	None
	24997	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Engineering	60 GLH
	24998	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Engineering	60 GLH
	24999	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Engineering	120 GLH
	25006	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Engineering	120 GLH
	25003	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Manufacturing Engineering	120 GLH
	25010	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Manufacturing Engineering	120 GLH
	25001	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Mechanical Engineering	120 GLH
	25008	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Mechanical Engineering	120 GLH
	25005	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Mechatronic Engineering	120 GLH
	25012	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Mechatronic Engineering	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals	50077995	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
(QCF)	50078008	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Aeronautical Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50080982	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Electrical/Electronic Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	50080970	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Electrical/Electronic Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50081561	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Engineering (QCF)	None
	50078410	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Engineering (QCF)	10 Credits
	60038883	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Engineering (QCF)	10 Credits
	50081548	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50081652	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50073199	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Manufacturing Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50072833	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50072961	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Mechanical Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits
	50073175	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Operations and Maintenance Engineering (QCF)	20 Credits

Esports

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International Level 3	25437	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Esports	None	
	25438	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Esports	60 GLH	
	25439	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Esports	60 GLH	
	25440	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Esports	120 GLH	
	25441	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Esports	120 GLH	

Health and Social Care

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International Level 2	21079	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Health and Social Care	50 NLH
	21080	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Health and Social Care	50 NLH
	21081	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Health and Social Care	100 NLH

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50094658	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Health Sciences) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50095018	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Health and Social Care (Health Sciences) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50094658	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Health and Social Care (Health Studies) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50093162	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Health and Social Care (QCF)	None	
	50093174	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Health and Social Care (QCF)	10 Credits	
	60061789	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Health and Social Care (QCF)	10 Credits	

Hospitality

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	19333	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Hospitality	50 NLH	
Level 2	19334	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Hospitality	50 NLH	
	19335	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Hospitality	100 NLH	
BTEC International	25037	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Hospitality	None	
Level 3	25038	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Hospitality	60 GLH	
	25039	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Hospitality	60 GLH	
	25040	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Hospitality	120 GLH	
	25041	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Hospitality	120 GLH	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals	50081950	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Hospitality (QCF)	None	
(QCF)	50081974	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Hospitality (QCF)	10 Credits	
	6011096X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Hospitality (QCF)	10 Credits	
	50081962	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Hospitality (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50082097	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Hospitality (QCF)	20 Credits	

Information Technology

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	19336	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Information Technology	50 NLH	
Level 2	19337	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Information Technology	50 NLH	
	19338	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Information Technology	100 NLH	
BTEC International	25052	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Information Technology	None	
Level 3	25053	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Information Technology	60 GLH	
	25054	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Information Technology	60 GLH	
	25055	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Information Technology	120 GLH	
	25056	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Information Technology	120 GLH	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50091505	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Information Technology (Networking and Systems Support) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50091499	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Information Technology (Networking and Systems Support) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50091487	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Information Technology (QCF)	None	

Adaptations	Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022		
	50091475	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Information Technology (QCF)	10 Credits		
	60038871	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Information Technology (QCF)	10 Credits		
	50091505	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Information Technology (QCF)	20 Credits		
	50091499	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Information Technology (QCF)	20 Credits		
	50091499	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Information Technology (Software Development) (QCF)	20 Credits		

Land-based

Adaptations	Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022		
BTEC International	25084	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Land-based Studies	None		
Level 3	25085	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Land-based Studies	60 GLH		
	25086	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Agriculture	60 GLH		
	25088	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Agriculture	120 GLH		
	25090	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Agriculture	120 GLH		
	25087	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Horticulture	60 GLH		
	25089	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Horticulture	120 GLH		
	25091	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Horticulture	120 GLH		
BTEC Level 3 Nationals	50082371	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Agriculture (QCF)	None		
(QCF)	50082425	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Agriculture (QCF)	10 Credits		
	60110971	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Agriculture (QCF)	10 Credits		
	50083016	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Agriculture (QCF)	20 Credits		
	50083363	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Horticulture (QCF)	20 Credits		

Marketing

Adaptations	Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022		
BTEC International	25557	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Marketing	None		
Level 3	25558	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Marketing	60 GLH		
	25559	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Marketing	60 GLH		
	25560	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Marketing	120 GLH		
	25561	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Marketing	120 GLH		

Music

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International	19339	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Music	50 NLH
Level 2	19340	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Music	50 NLH
	19341	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Music	100 NLH
BTEC International	25181	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Music	
Level 3	25183	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in in Music	
	25185	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Music	
	25187	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Music	
	25182	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Music Production	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides
	25184	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Music Production	
	25186	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Music Production	
	25188	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Music Production	
	50077181	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Music (Performing) (QCF)	None

Adaptations	Adaptations		
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC Level 3 Nationals	50078446	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Music (Performing) (QCF)	10 Credits
(QCF)	50078719	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Music (QCF)	20 Credits
	5007717X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Music (QCF)	20 Credits
	50078707	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Music Technology (DJ Technology) (QCF)	None
	50078720	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Music Technology (DJ Technology) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50078707	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Music Technology (Production) (QCF)	None
	50078720	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Music Technology (Production) (QCF)	10 Credits
	60066830	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Music Technology (QCF)	10 Credits
	50078379	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Music Technology (QCF)	20 Credits
	50077168	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Music Technology (QCF)	20 Credits

Performing Arts

Adaptations	Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	21063	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Performing Arts (Acting)	50 NLH	
Level 2	21067	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Performing Arts (Acting)	50 NLH	
	21071	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting)	100 NLH	
	21062	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Performing Arts (Dance)	50 NLH	
	21066	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Performing Arts (Dance)	50 NLH	
	21070	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance)	100 NLH	
	21064	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate Diploma in Performing Arts (Performance)	50 NLH	
	21068	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Performing Arts (Performance)	50 NLH	
	21072	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Performing Arts (Performance)	100 NLH	
	21065	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Performing Arts (Production)	50 NLH	
	21069	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Performing Arts (Production)	50 NLH	

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021– 31 August 2022	
	21073	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Performing Arts (Production)	100 NLH	
BTEC International	25141	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts		
Level 3	25146	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts		
	25151	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts		
	25156	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performing Arts		
	25142	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting)		
	25147	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting)	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides	
	25152	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting)		
	25157	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting)		
	25145	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Circus)		
	25150	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts (Circus)		
	25155	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (Circus)		

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25160	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performing Arts (Circus)	
	25143	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance)	
	25148	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance)	
	25153	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance)	
	25158	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance)	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides
	25144	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre)	
	25149	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre)	
	25154	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre)	
	25159	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre)	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50069196	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting) (QCF)	10 Credits
	6003953X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting) (QCF)	10 Credits

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	50068738	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (Acting) (QCF)	20 Credits
	50069202	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Performing Arts (Dance) (QCF)	None
	50069196	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Dance) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50069202	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre) (QCF)	None
	50069196	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (Musical Theatre) (QCF)	10 Credits
	50069202	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Performing Arts (QCF)	None
	50069196	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Performing Arts (QCF)	10 Credits
	6003953X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Performing Arts (QCF)	10 Credits
	50068738	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Performing Arts (QCF)	20 Credits

Production Arts

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC International	25161	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts		
Level 3	25166	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Production Arts		
	25171	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Production Arts		
	25176	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Production Arts	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides	
	25162	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts (Design)		
	25167	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Production Arts (Design)		
	25172	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Production Arts (Design)		
	25177	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Production Arts (Design)		
	25165	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts (Makeup)		
	25170	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Production Arts (Makeup)		
	25175	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Production Arts (Makeup)		
	25180	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Production Arts (Makeup)		

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25164	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts (Management)	
	25169	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Production Arts (Management)	
	25174	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Production Arts (Management)	Refer to Teaching and Assessment Support Guides
	25179	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Production Arts (Management)	
	25163	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts (Technical)	
	25168	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Production Arts (Technical)	
	25173	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Production Arts (Technical)	
	25178	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Production Arts (Technical)	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50073801	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Production Arts (Theatre Technology) (QCF)	10 Credits

Public Services

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50078409	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Public Services (QCF)	None	
	50078628	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Public Services (QCF)	10 Credits	

Sport

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International	19342	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Sport	50 NLH
Level 2	19343	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Sport	50 NLH
	19344	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Sport	100 NLH
BTEC International	25092	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in Sport	None
Level 3	25093	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Sport	60 GLH
	25094	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Sport	60 GLH
	25095	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Sport	120 GLH

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
	25096	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport	120 GLH
	25099	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in Sport and Fitness Instructing	60 GLH
	25501	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Sport Facilities Operations and Management	120 GLH
	25502	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport Facilities Operations and Management	120 GLH
	25499	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Sport, Business and Management	120 GLH
	25500	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport, Business and Management	120 GLH
	25100	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Sport, Fitness Instructing and Personal Training	120 GLH
	25101	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport Fitness Instructing and Personal Training	120 GLH
	25105	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Sports Coaching and Development	120 GLH
	25106	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sports Coaching and Development	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50067552	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Development, Coaching and Fitness) (QCF)	20 Credits

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50067643	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Development, Coaching and Fitness) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50067552	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Sport (Performance and Excellence) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50067643	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport (Performance and Excellence) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50067539	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Sport (QCF)	None	
	50067515	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Sport (QCF)	10 Credits	
	60039310	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Sport (QCF)	10 Credits	
	50067655	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Sport and Exercise Sciences (QCF)	10 Credits	
	60039309	Pearson BTEC Level 3 90 Credit Diploma in Sport and Exercise Sciences (QCF)	10 Credits	
	50067667	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Sport and Exercise Sciences (QCF)	20 Credits	
	50068015	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Exercise Sciences (QCF)	20 Credits	

Travel and Tourism

Adaptations			
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022
BTEC International	21002	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Certificate in Travel and Tourism	50 NLH
Level 2	21056	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Extended Certificate in Travel and Tourism	50 NLH
	21057	Pearson BTEC International Level 2 Diploma in Travel and Tourism	100 NLH
BTEC International	25032	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Certificate in in Travel and Tourism	None
Level 3	25033	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Travel and Tourism	60 GLH
	25034	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Foundation Diploma in in Travel and Tourism	60 GLH
	25035	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Diploma in Travel and Tourism	120 GLH
	25036	Pearson BTEC International Level 3 Extended Diploma in Travel and Tourism	120 GLH
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	50097878	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Certificate in Travel and Tourism (QCF)	None
	50098639	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Travel and Tourism (QCF)	10 Credits
	50098627	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Travel and Tourism (QCF)	20 Credits
	50098615	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Travel and Tourism (QCF)	20 Credits

Vehicle Technology

Adaptations				
Suite	Reference	Qualification title	Maximum hours/credits that can be streamlined 1 September 2021- 31 August 2022	
BTEC Level 3 Nationals (QCF)	60043441	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Vehicle Technology (Motorsports) (QCF)	10 Credits	
	6004343X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Vehicle Technology (Motorsports) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	60043283	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Vehicle Technology (Motorsports) (QCF)	20 Credits	
	60043441	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Subsidiary Diploma in Vehicle Technology (QCF)	10 Credits	
	6004343X	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Vehicle Technology (QCF)	20 Credits	
	60043283	Pearson BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Vehicle Technology (QCF)	20 Credits	